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Ruth Phillips

From:
Sent: 23 October 2015 14:27
To: '; 
Subject: RE: Make A Splash Jan 2016

Thanks  . 

I confirm that we are happy for you to proceed with this deployment. 

Best Wishes 

From:  [mailto: @totalswimming.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 October 2015 14:34 
To: ; 
Subject: RE: Make A Splash Jan 2016 

Hi  ,  , 

Further to previous email, please find below the relevant criteria of the Harefield Academy site. 

  Hillingdon has a 45% non‐White British population.

  When last monitored by ASA/Kellogg’s FOI request in 2012 the swimming KS2 attainment showed that 41%
of children do NOT reach their 25m target in the borough.

  138th most deprived of 326 authorities. (NB: There are 5 super output areas in the Harefield ward including
immediately surrounding the academy.)

  The nearest pool (Highgrove Pool & Fitness Centre) is 4.9miles away from Harefield so travelling to the
nearest pool is a barrier to participation.

  There is a strong political will (from local councillors, local authority and host school) to engage with the
programme.

The build/derig dates are to be confirmed but it is likely we will build at the end of December to be ready for the 
new school term in January. 

Any other information you would like let me know. 

Best, 

Revolutionising Swimming, Changing Lives 
Mobile:  | Email: @totalswimming.co.uk 
3 Frecheville Court, Off Knowsley Street, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 0UF 
Telephone: 0161 764 2224 | Fax: 0161 764 1134 | 
Web: http://www.totalswimming.co.uk/ http://www.makeasplashlondon.org/ 
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Total Swimming Ltd is a limited company registered in England and Wales. Our registered address is Total Swimming Ltd, Floor 6, 
Blackfriars House, Parsonage, Manchester M3 2JA. Our company registration number is 05529904. Our VAT number is 889 8859 12. Any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. The 
company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Please consider the environment before 
printing this email.

From: 
Sent: 20 October 2015 17:52 
To:  ' < @london.gov.uk>;  ' < @swimming.org> 
Subject: Make A Splash Jan 2016 

,  , 

Hope you’re both well. 

I would like to propose the next location for the Make a Splash programme from January 2016 to be Harefield 
Academy, Northwood Way, UB9 6ET in Hillingdon. 

The council are very keen to partner with the programme again and will cover the funding required locally – 
including making swimming free on Saturdays for all local residents and providing transport for local primaries that 
would like to use the pool. The school is also particularly keen to engage with the local community through the pool. 
This is a specialist sports academy and aligns with the Olympic legacy outcomes we are all keen to highlight. 

Please let me know if you have any particular objections to the programme visiting this school from January. We 
were in Hillingdon last January (in a different area of the borough) and it was extremely successful, so I would like to 
repeat that feat! 

Kind regards and many thanks, 

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
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This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.  

Click here to report this email as spam.  
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Ruth Phillips

From:
Sent: 04 November 2014 20:41
To: ; ; 
Subject: Fw: Hillingdon

See below. 

Views? 

From:  [mailto @totalswimming.co.uk] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 07:40 PM 
To:   
Cc: Kate <hoeyk@parliament.uk>  
Subject: Hillingdon  

Hi  , 

Good news we have a great option in Hillingdon for January MAS.  

Further to our catch up call last week please see  's email below. We have another option at Tower Hamlets 
but sites could be problematic. Realistically we have 5 weeks till our build date so if you can help with the funding 
gap with the council that would be great! 

Many thanks  
 

From:   
Sent: 04/11/2014 17:29 
To:   
Subject: Hillingdon Make A Splash pool 

, 

As discussed earlier I have a great school (Belmore Primary UB4 9LF) which is 5.0 miles from the nearest pool, has 
600 pupils of its own and four other primaries within walking distance, has a head teacher who would love to host 
the pool and is in the previously unvisited borough of Hillingdon. 

The school really want to have Make a Splash visit them. They can pay £5k towards the pool build costs and will also 
cover the running costs as per the contract. 




























































































































































































































	1 DD1120 Make a Splash 2013-15 (signed 19-9-13) PDF
	2 DD1342 Make a Splash 2015-17 (signed 11-5-15) PDF
	3 20151023_Redacted
	4 20141104_Redacted
	5 20141119_Redacted
	6 Belmore_Redacted
	7 Harefield_Redacted



